
From: 
Sent: 

Elizabeth O'Brien <elizabetho@ruyakcherian.com> 
Thursday, March 24, 2022 5:30 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

Hawthorne, Eric W.; ron.abramson@listonabramson.com; tom@dunham.cc 
michael.lewis@listonabramson.com; ariJaffess@listonabramson.com 

Subject: RE: IPR2021-01492, IPR2021-01493 

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before responding, clicking on 
links, or opening attachments. 

Dear Mr. Hawthorne, 

Patent Owner agrees to entry of a stay in Ex Pa rte Reexams 90/014,875 and 90/014,876 in view of the Institution 
Decisions in IPR2021-01492 and IPR2021-01493. Petitioner has informed Patent Owner that Petitioner "does not oppose 

or join." 

Please let us know if you have any further questions. 

Thank you, 
Elizabeth 

Elizabeth O'Brien 
Associate 

RuyakCherian LLP 
1901 L Street NW, Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20036 
0: (202) 873-1726 
M: (703) 930-0505 

From: Hawthorne, Eric W. <Eric.Hawthorne@USPTO.GOV> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 11:02 AM 
To: ron.abramson@listonabramson.com; tom@dunham.cc 
Cc: michael.lewis@listonabramson.com; ari.jaffess@listonabramson.com; Elizabeth O'Brien 
<elizabetho@ruyakcherian.com> 
Subject: IPR2021-01492, IPR2021-01493 

Counsel, 

Please advise the Board by email if the parties agree to entry of a stay in Ex Parte Reexams 90/014875 and 

90/014876 in view of the institution of Inter partes review in IPR2021-01492 and IPR2021-01493. 

Please respond by Friday, March 25, 2022. 

Thank you, 

Eric W. Hawthorne 
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Supervisory Paralegal Specialist 
Patent Trial and Appeal Board 
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